
         

 

 

TERRACINA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 12, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.terracinacdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 

 

AGENDA 
TERRACINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

Meeting Room of the Nexus at Vista Park 
2101 Vista Parkway 

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

February 12, 2024 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. December 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes………………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding POA Electrical Service to Fountains/Aerators in District Lakes…...Page 4 

2. Update on Sinkhole Project 

H. New Business 

1. Review of Fountain Spreadsheet…………………………………………………………….Page 6 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget...Page 7 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report……………………………………………………………………………..Page 14 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 

 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

TERRACINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DECEMBER 11, 2023 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The December 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Terracina Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 9:04 a.m. in a Meeting Room of the Nexus at Vista Park located 
at 2101 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented indicating that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Post on September 29, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 
Present and constituting a quorum were Chairman Guy Colella and Supervisors Sheik Ameer, Linda 
Colella and Jose Esquerte and all was in order to proceed with the meeting. 
 
Staff present included District Manager Sylvia Bethel of Special District Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  November 13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the November 13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting were presented and the Board was 
asked if there were any comments or questions. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Esquerete, seconded by Mrs. Colella and unanimously passed approving 
the minutes of the November13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding POA Electrical Service to Fountains/Aerators in District Lakes 

 Consider Banner Electric’s Proposal for Fountain Meters 
 
Ms. Bethel advised that FPL had been back and forth and indicated that they did not do proposals. 
They will send the meters out, but do not offer proposals for this work.  Ms. Bethel explained that she 
and Mr. Banner had a meeting with the newest representative, Francesca, who explained that they do 
not do this work, they would get a third party to complete this for commercial properties.  They take 
care of meters and inspections.  Ms. Bethel stated that the first representative, Mary, was correct, and 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

the District would still need an electrician to complete the project.  Mr. Colella inquired about the solar 
proposal, asking if both proposals were needed.  Mr. Esquerete replied that they were. The meters 
would have to be in place first then solar. Mrs. Colella asked about the proposal Mr. Ameer was 
supposed to provide, in which Mr. Ameer stated he did not have it.  Mr. Ameer asked that Ms. Bethel 
reach out to the HOA manager to get the information for the electrician to get another proposal for the 
fountain meters.  The Board agreed to get another proposal before making a final decision. 
 
 2.  Update on Sinkhole Project 
 
Ms. Bethel stated that the contract was signed by Mr. Colella and the vendor began the project last 
Thursday, December 7th - Saturday, December 9th.  If they need more time, it will run into this week’s 
Thursday.  Mr. Colella suggested that the vendor send before and after pictures.  Mr. Ameer asked who 
would check the work to confirm completion and Mr. Colella stated that would be what the pictures 
were for, showing the job completed.   
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Han Solar Proposal for Fountains 
 
Ms. Bethel indicated she would bring this proposal, as well as a second one, to the next meeting for 
discussion. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 1.  Financial Report 
 
Ms. Bethel directed the Board to the financial report for their review. Mr. Colella noted it was the first 
month of the new fiscal year, so there was not much to explain. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mrs. Colella advised that the back right fountain was out.  Ms. Bethel indicated she would, again, 
follow-up with Mr. Roberts, noting that he was busy and was out in the field when she previously 
called him for an update. 
  
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Esquerete, 
seconded by Mrs. Colella adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 9:23 a.m.  Upon being put to a 
vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 

 

 

_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 3



Page 4



Attention:Terracina HOA

Date: 11/22/23

Project Title: Terracina
Project Description: Electrical

Invoice Number: 67890
Terms: 

Description Quantity Unit Price Cost

Fountain #1 and #2
200 amps (includes directional 
boring)

$17,890.00 $17,890.00

Fountain #3 and #4 
200 amps 

$7,150.00 $7,150.00

Fountain #5 
100 amps

$6,990.00 $6,990.00

Fountain #6
100 amps (with directional boring)

$17,490.00 $17,490.00

Fountain #7 and #8 
200 amps

$7,150.00 $7,150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Subtotal $56,670.00

$0.00

Total $56,670.00

PROPOSAL
HAN SOLAR
561-320-6188
info@hansolar.com

1401 Forum Way #210
West Palm Beach FL 
33401

Page 5



Allstate

LA
KE 

#
Fo

un
ta

in
 #

BRAND

SI
ZE

 (H
P)

VOLT
AGE 

MODLE
 

/S
ER

IE
S

NOZZ
LE

 
TY

PE

PURCH
ASE

  

DATE

 W
ARRANTY

FO
UNTA

IN
 

W
ARRANTY

 

EN
DS

LI
GHT 

TY
PE

CA
BLE

 
LE

NGTH
LI

GHT 
W

ARREN
TY

LI
GHTT

 
W

ARRANTY
 

EN
DS

REP
AIR

S 

MADE

REP
AIR

S 

MADE 
20

22

Co
st

 o
f 

Rep
ai

rs
 

REP
AIR

S 

MADE 
20

23

Co
st

 o
f 

Rep
ai

rs

REP
AIR

S 

MADE 
20

24

Co
st

 o
f 

Rep
ai

rs

TERRACINA FOUNTAIN INFORMATION LIST (12/1/2020) updated 05.11.22

1 1
Aqua 
Control 7.5 230v / 1p Titian

Fluer Di 
Lis 2019

4 
Year 2023 4 x 80w LED 250' 3 YEARS 2022

2019 - Replaced Both 
Cables after install

2 2
Aqua 
Control 7.5 230v / 1p Titian

Fluer Di 
Lis 2019

4 
Year 2023 4 x 80w LED 250' 3 YEARS 2022

2019 - Replaced Both 
Cables after install $2,625.00 

3 3
Aqua 
Master 5 230v / 1p N/A Geyser 2018 N/A N/A 4 x 30w LED 450' N/A N/A

Replaced Motor, replaced 
capacitors , Repaired 
Lights 02.20.23 Fountain Lights 

$1730.00 Total Inv $3460 
Inv#24676

4 4
Aqua 
Master 5 230v / 1p N/A Geyser 2018 N/A N/A 4 x 30w LED 300' N/A N/A

Replaced Motor, replaced 
GFCI 

08.10.22 1X Fountain / Aerator 
Maintenance Services-AM Power Unit 
Factory Repair-5HP, Removal, 
Handling Shipment Prep, Re- 
Assembly and Installation Approved 
09.12.22

$2,625 Paid 
06.01.23

02.20.23 Fountain Lights 
04.12.23 1X Fountain/Aerator 
Maint Services-AM Power Unit 
Factory Repair-5HP, Removal, 
Handling Shipment Prep, Re-
Assembly and Installation

$1730.00 Total Inv $3460 
Inv#24676 $2625.00 
Inv#20527

5 5 Cascade 7.5 230v / 1p N/A Geyser N/A No 3 x 80w LED 300' 3 YEARS N/A

12/2020 - Replaced Pump 
Cables Motor and Pump)  
6/2019 - replaced Light 
cable, Installed New LED

04.08.22 Proposal Approved: 
04.11.22 New Set of White LED 
Submersible Fountain Lights 
Warranty: 3 year Parts, 1 year Labor 

$2,630.00 
(2630*3 for 
fountain 5,6,7 
paid 7890.00 on 
01.06.23)

12.14.23 Motor Control Box 
Delox 7.5hp 1195

6 6 Cascade 7.5 230v / 1p N/A Geyser N/A No 3 x 80w LED 200' 3 YEARS N/A

2016 - New Motor, New 
Nozzle, Replaced Motor 
Control, 2017 - Replaced 
capacitors 2018 - placed 
capacitors and GFI, 2019 - 
Installed New LED

04.08.22 Proposal Approved: 
04.11.22 New Set of White LED 
Submersible Fountain Lights 
Warranty: 3 year Parts, 1 year Labor Est $2,630.00

7
8
9
10

11 7
Aqua 
Control 5 230v / 1p

Select Series 
2 Trillium 2020

5 
Year 2025 3 x 30w LED 250' 3 YEARS 2023

Replaced Both Motor and 
Light Cables 

04.08.22 Proposal Approved: 
04.11.22 New Set of White LED 
Submersible Fountain Lights 
Warranty: 3 year Parts, 1 year Labor Est $2,630.00

12.19.23 1x Motor Replacement 
Only Part Covered under 
Warranty 600

12 8
Aqua 
Control 5 230v / 1p

Select Series 
2 Trillium 2020

5 
Year 2025 3 x 30w LED 250' 3 YEARS 2023

Replaced Both Motor and 
Light Cables 

11

Lake 1 
then
Lake 11 Cascade 7.5 230v / 1p Geyser N/A No 3 x 80w LED 250

Moved from Lake 1 to Lake 
11, Lots of work been done 
to fountain prior to being 
moved 

05.25.22 Proposal Approved 07.11.22 
New light cable 275ft- Est $775.00

12

lake 2 
then
Lake 12 Cascade 7.5 230v / 1p Geyser N/A No 3 x 80w LED 250

Moved from Lake 2 to Lake 
12, Lots of work been done 
to fountain prior to being 
moved 

12.14.23 1x Fountain/ Aerator Maint
Services Parts under warranty, Install &
Materials only 12.14.23 Fountain/Service
Motor Cable 4 wire 8 G_275 Feet Kit, Install
& Materials 12.14.23 $600 12.14.23 3,348.00

LAST 2 REMOVED FOUNTAINS

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TERRACINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Terracina Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE TERRACINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for April 8, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Nexus at Vista Park, 2101 Vista Parkway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33411, for the purpose of 
receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 12th day of February, 2024. 
 

 
ATTEST: TERRACINA 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 7



    Terracina
  Community Development District

          Proposed Budget For
          Fiscal Year 2024/2025

          October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Terracina
Community Development District

    Financial Report For
January 2024

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19


	Terracina Community Development District - Febraury 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Discussion Regarding POA Electrical Service to Fountains/Aerators in District Lakes
	Review of Fountain Spreadsheet
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget
	Financial Report




